
 

 

 

 

ANNEX 13
Public Redacted 

Version

ICC-01/14-01/18-1770-Anx13-Red 24-02-2023 1/2 T



1

From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 24 November 2022 12:59

To: D30 Ngaissona Defence Team

Cc: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V44 LRV Team; 

V45 LRV Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions 

Communication; Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Order to the Ngaïssona Defence to provide further information with regard to 

request ICC-01/14-01/18-1623-Conf

Dear Counsel,  

 

The Single Judge notes that the pending request ICC-01/14-01/18-1623-Conf states that ‘on two occasions the 

Prosecution had been in contact with one Defence witness within the meaning of the Protocol’, without giving 

further information about the individual or timing of this incident.  

 

The Single Judge therefore instructs the Ngaïssona Defence to provide the Chamber with the email referenced in 

footnote 3 of this request (email sent from the Ngaïssona Defence to the Prosecution on 3 October 2022, at 09:59), 

by tomorrow, 25 November 2022. This email may be provided by way of email.  

 

Kind regards, TC V  
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